CITY CLERR'S Urrilt \

NATE rfasfa_ yMs, /e

o

‘ AQEV‘CIG SERVEL QY 27t g

L. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 7, 2016 AND JANUARY 4,
' 2017 PUC MEETING
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
6. Monthly Update of Capital Projects. (Nick Schiavo)
7. Environmental Services Division Update. (Shirlene Sitton) VERBAL

CONSENT — ACTION CALENDAR

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
TOUR (4:00) & MEETING (Following Tour)
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2017
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1142 SILER ROAD - BUILDING A

~ Regular Meeting — 4:00pm

8.

9.

10.

11.

Update on Current Water Supply Status. (Alex Puglisi)
Wastewater Management Division Monthly Update. (Shannon Jones)

Robert Garcia, New Mexico Waste/Wastewater Association’s Operator of the Year.
(Shannon Jones)

Request for approval of Award of Bid # ‘17/14/B for the FY 16/17 PRV # 12
Replacement — CIP # 3053 to Sub Surface Contracting, Inc. for the amount of
$336,559.35 exclusive of NMGRT. (Bill Huey)

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017

N ‘ §5002.PM8 - 11/85



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

Request for approval of a budget increase for the amount of $165,807 from
51250.470400 Cash Balance. The fund will be utilized for repair and maintenance of
equipment as follows: $75,683 in BU# 5255 Residential Collection, $22,369 in BU#
52262 Commercial Collections and $66,755 in BU# 52265 Recycling Collections all
under LI # 520400 Repair and Maintenance. (Lawrence Garcia)

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017
Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

Request for approval of Award of Bid # *17/15/B to RMCI, Inc. for the Buckman
Parallel Pipeline Project — CIP # 3047 for the amount of $3,844,503.45 inclusive of
NMGRT. (Kristin Johansen)

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017
Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

Request for approval of Amendment No. 2 to the CDM Smith On-Call Engineering
Services Contract No. 15-1037 for Task Order No's. 9, 9A, 13 and 14 for the total
amount of $381,165.77 inclusive of NMGRT. (Kristin Johansen)

a. Budget Adjustment Request for the amount of $373,414.

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017
Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

Request for approval of Bid Award No. ‘17/07/P to Valli Information System, Inc.
d.b.a. Postal Pros Southwest for printing and mailing services for the Public Utilities
Department/Utility Billing Division monthly customer utility bills and the annual
report for the amount of $567,317.63. (Caryn Fiorina)

a. Budget Adjustment Request for the amount of $144,583.
Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017
Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

Request for approval to determine uncollectable utility accounts and remove from
Account Receivable for the amount of $2,695,881.82. (Caryn Fiorina)

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017



Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017
DISCUSSION AND ACTION

17. Discussion and recommendation to Defease 2008 General Obligation Bond, 2004
Railyard Phase I and 2006 Railyard Phase II. (Christina Keyes)

Public Utilities Committee — 2/1/2017
Public Works Committee — 2/6/2017

Finance Committee — 2/13/2017
City Council — 2/22/2017

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY
MATTERS FROM STAFF

MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE
NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, March 1,2017

ADJOURN

- ) ,.
fordp, g MRt g e T
TR e 5 4




SUMMARY INDEX
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, February 1, 2017

[TEM ACTION PAGE
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL Quorum 1
APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approved [amended] 1-2
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA Approved [amended] 2
CONSENT CALENDAR LISTING | 23
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER

7, 2016 AND JANUARY 4, 2017 PUC MEETINGS Approved 3
MONTHLY UPDATE OF CAPITAL PROJECTS Information/discussion 35
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES UPDATE Information/discussion | 5-8
CONSENT DISCUSSION

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO DETERMINE

UNCOLLECTABLE UTILITY ACCOUNTS AND

REMOVE FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR

THE AMOUNT OF $2,695,881.82 Approved [amended] 8-13

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

ROBERT GARCIA, NEW MEXICO WASTE/
WASTEWATER ASSOCIATION'S OPERATOR
OF THE YEAR Presentation 13

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION TO DEFEASE

2008 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, 2004 RAILYARD
PHASE |, AND 2006 RAILYARD PHASE Ii Approved 1315



ITEM

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

ITEMS FROM STAFF

MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2017
ADJOURN

SUMMARY INDEX - PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017

ACTION

Information
None
Information/discussion

Information/discussion

PAGE

15
15
15-19
20-21
21
21

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE
CITY OF SANTA FE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
Wednesday, February 1, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the Public Utilities Committee was called to order by Councilor Christopher M.
Rivera, Chair, at approximately 5:00 p.m., on Wednesday, February 1, 2017, Environmental
Services Division, 114 Siler Road, Building A, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councilor Christopher M. Rivera, Chair
Councilor Signe . Lindell

Councilor Joseph M. Maestas
Councilor Ronald S, Trujillo

Councilor Renee D. Villarreal

OTHERS PRESENT:

Nick Schiavo, Public Utilities Director

Stephanie Lopez, Public Utilities

Marcos Martinez, Assistant City Attorney

Elizabeth Martin for Melessia Helberg, Stenographer

There was a quorum of the membership present for conducting official business.
NOTE: All items in the Committee packet for all agenda items are incorporated herewith to
these minutes by reference. The original Committee packet is on file in the Public Utilities
Department.
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Nick Schiavo, Director, Public Utilities Department, asked to move Item #10 from Consent

to be heard as an Informational Iltem. He said also, the Finance Committee has asked that tem
#17 be pulled to come back to the Committee at a later date.



MOTION: Councilor Trujillo moved, seconded by Councilor Magstas, to approve the Agenda as
amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

4, APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Lindell, to approve the following
Consent Action Calendar, as amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

CONSENT - ACTION CALENDAR

8. UPDATE ON CURRENT WATER SUPPLY STATUS. (ALEX PUGLISI)

9. WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT DIVISION MONTHLY UPDATE. (SHANNON JONES)
10.  ROBERT GARCIA, NEW MEXICO WASTE/WASTEWATER ASSOCIATION'S

OPERATOR OF THE YEAR (SHANNON JONES). This item was removed from the
Consent Agenda and moved to Informational ltems.

11. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID #17/14/B FOR THE FY 16/17 PRV #12
REPLACEMENT - CIP #3053 TO SUB SURFACE CONTRACTING, INC., FOR THE
AMOUNT OF $336,559.35, EXCLUSIVE OF NMGRT. (BILL HUEY) Committee Review:
Public Utilities Committee 02/01/17; Finance Committee 02/13/17; and City Council
02/22/17.

12.  [Removed for discussion by Councilor Maestas]

13. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AWARD OF BID #17/15/B TO RMCI, INC., FOR THE
BUCKMAN PARALLEL PIPELINE PROJECT - CIP #3047 FOR THE AMOUNT OF
$3,844,503.45, INCLUSIVE OF NMGRT. (KRISTIN JOHANSEN) Committee Review:
Public Utilities Committee 02/01/17; Finance Committee 02/13/17; and City Council
02/2217.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 2



14, REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE CDM SMITH ON-CALL
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT NO. 15-1037 FOR TASK ORDER Nos 9, 9A, 13
AND 14 FOR THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $381,165.77, INCLUSIVE OF NMGRT.
(KRISTIN JOHANSEN)
a) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST FOR THE AMOUNT OF $373,414.

15. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BID AWARD NO. 17/07/P TO VALLI INFORMATION
SYSTEM, INC., D/B/A POSTAL PROS SOUTHWEST FOR PRINTING AND MAILING
SERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT/UTILITY BILLING DIVISION
MONTHLY CUSTOMER UTILITY BILLS AND THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE
AMOUNT OF $567,317.63. (CARYN FIORINA)
a) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST FOR THE AMOUNT OF $144,583.
Committee Review: Public Utilities Committee 02/01/17; Finance Committee 02/13/17;
and City Council 02/22/17.

16.  [Removed for discussion by Councilors Lindell and Villarreal]

dedeiedeiededeiehohdedokdok dedeiedodededeiedok doiekodededededok e de

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

deikdedekbdok ik kdeiekok ek ook ik defoiie kil

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE DECEMBER 7, 2016 AND JANUARY 4, 2017
PUC MEETINGS.

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Trujillo, to approve the minutes of the
meetings of December 7, 2016 and January 4, 2017, as submitted.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
6. MONTHLY UPDATE OF CAPITAL PROJECTS (NICK SCHIAVO)

A copy of a Public Utilities Project Status Report FY 16-17 Water Division, is incorporated
herewith to these minutes as Exhibit “1.”

Mr. Schiavo highlighted information in Exhibit “1." Please see Exhibit “1," for specifics of
this presentation.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 3



Councilor Maestas noted Item #17 was removed from the Agenda, and believes there is $5
Million in CIP reallocation funds to be used to defease the bonds. He asked if there will be any
impact to our Capital Improvement Program for Water and Wastewater.

Mr. Schiavo said yes. If they borrow those funds and fail to pay them back there absolutely
will be an impact to the Water Division. He said he hasn't seen a breakdown of the amount they
intend to pull from Environmental Services, Water and Wastewater. He said, as discussed in
previous budgets, we should be able to handle all our operating with the revenue coming in, roughly
$35 million in revenue we'll see this year, and about $35 million in operating. He said the projected
CIP for Water is just less than $16 million for next year and they can handle all of that with the
existing funds. He said they should be able to do that for the next fiscal year and the fiscal year
following. He said at that point, they will have to look at a rate increase, because we start to
approach our required reserves. The required reserves for Water this past fiscal year, were about
$18 million, and this year about $16 million, noting the reserve decreased somewhat because we
restructured some debt. He said we should have 1% times the debt service in reserves.

Councilor Maestas said we aren't going to act on Item #17, but that Item is meant to retire
G.0. Bonds related to Parks. He said when we adopted the Financial Management principles, one
of the principles was alignment. If there are to be any kinds of financial management transactions
they have to be related. And this particular transaction is using a lot of Utility Funds, which is what
concemns him the most. He said he would ask the Chair to ask the Finance Committee and the
sponsor of the proposed legislation to get everybody together - all the appropriate representatives
of alt the utilities that are being called upon - to help defease these bonds, and look at the proper
context of what is being proposed. He asked, if they are going to borrow from balances from
certain utility funds, how does that impact the whole actuarial analysis for that enterprise fund. And,
if we think we're going to have unspent CIP funds, what are the impacts to our current CIP Plan.

Councilor Maestas continued, saying the broader question is, if we have so much money on
the table, in terms of Capital Improvement Plan Funds, where is the bottleneck in the City. Do we
not have a mature enough, capable enough project management capacity. Or is it the industry. He
is hearing both. He said, “I know this is not the right time to really discuss that, but | think, since
we're on the topic of CIP, | really think we need to have a broader discussion about this big
Defeasance Plan and the use of utility funds and the impact to the CIP, and the impact to the whole
actuarial analysis of the enterprises.”

Chair Rivera said he will sit with Mr. Schiavo and talk to the Finance Committee, and have
those discussions.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 4



Chair Rivera said the anaerobic digester is 90% complete with the design process which
leaves about $463,000, and asked Mr. Jones if that will be sufficient funds to complete the project
once the design is finished.

Shannon Jones, Director, Wastewater Treatment Division, said the remaining balance in
the fund is going to be used for Construction Management, so the actual cost of the project for
construction of the digesters has not gone out to bid yet, noting it has to be done through a
separate contract. He said the funding Chair Rivera mentioned will be sufficient to finish the project
management. He said it is his recollection that last month we went through with an amendment to
the contract to add the cogeneration to that project of design. It will take about 3 months to finalize
the design the cogeneration. He said, “At which point, it is my intent to include that as a bid
alternate for the digester project, and give us the ability to look at the cost of that project and if it is
something we can do within the digester construction, or not. Then we will back with those
contracts as we get closer.”

7. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES UPDATE. (SHIRLENE SITTON)

A copy of City of Santa Fe Environmental Services 2017 Residential Collection Calendar, is
incorporated herewith to these minutes as Exhibit “2," to these minutes.

A packet of information containing proposed Web and Digital Ads, New Mexico Website
information, and various other information regarding this effort, is incorporated collectively herewith
to these minutes as Exhibit “3.” to these minutes.

Shirlene Sitton, Director, Environmental Services Division, reported what is happening in
terms of curbside recycling as we count down to the roll-out, beginning March 13, 2017. She said
Adam Schlachter and Gilda Montano are the outreach team. She said they have a lot of pieces of
outreach to share with the Committee.

Ms. Sitton and Mr. Schlachter reviewed the hand-out items. Please see Exhibits “2," and
“3," for specifics of this presentation. She said if people want a pink cart they need to order one
right away, because the have only 345 left. She said they bought 1,000, but are releasing only 500
carts. They want to hold some back for a promotion closer to the Breast Cancer Walk, as well as to
be sure they have some on hand for replacement.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 5



The Committee commented and asked questions as follows:

¢ Councilor Maestas said he ordered the pink cart, noting after he ordered it he was directed
to a survey, but it never confirmed his order was received.

Mr. Schilachter said they do not confirm those at this time.
¢ Councilor Lindell asked if these carts are smaller than the regular carts.

Ms. Sitton said yes. They will be 65 gallons, noting they are looking to standardize carts at
65-65, which is 130 gallons of capacity, so people will have plenty of room. She said they
will be investing in 65 gallon carts for the pay as your throw program, and there will be a
variable rate, depending on the size of the trash carts.

¢ Councilor Lindell asked if we have 2 sizes of carts now.

Ms. Sitton said there are a few, but she doesn't know exactly how many 65 gallon trash
carts there in the field, but there isn't a different price.

L Councilor Lindell said she gets it, noting she has a small cart, because she has no need to
haul the big one. She said, “So the small ones are 65 gallons. Will the recycle bins be the
same size.

Ms. Sitton said yes, noting they have a few 35 gallon and a few 95 gallon bins coming in,
for some of the tighter neighborhoods or for condos that are serve as single family homes,
so they can give them a smaller cart “right off the bat.”

¢ Councilor Lindell said, with regard to the bins, there is no tag line on here that tells her
anything to do with them. She knows it's a clever thing, and they want their bin back. She
said, “I have no idea what this means. Does the City want me to turn those bins in
somewhere. Am | supposed to keep them and do what with them.”

Ms. Sitton said, “Yes. We will provide a day. We're going to work with our carts at the cart
distribution center, and we’ll probably provide, at the Siler road drop off site, which wiil be
right near the City drop-off site, we'll have a take-back. But for the most part, | think people
will want to continue to keep their bins, especially to transport their glass to the drop-off
site.”

L 4 Councilor Lindelt said that makes perfect sense to her, but she still thinks on this, it's not
clear.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: Febeuary 1, 2017 Page 6



Mr. Schlachter said he thinks he is going to modify that glass piece to say, “Use your bin to
bring glass to the drop-off site.”

¢ Councilor Lindell said as is, you are going to create a lot of phone calls for yourselves that
are unnecessary. She said she is just trying to heip them out, as someone who has worked
in some advertising, to tell them that this is creating a lot of work for you.

Mr. Schiavo asked Ms. Sitton if she will have information as to what the customer can do
what to do with their bins in the packet that will come with the new carts.

Ms. Sitton said yes. She said we have an app coming and we will be engaged through the
social media as well,

¢ Coungilor Villarreal asked if “old tanglers” is a typical item thrown in the trash.
Ms. Sitton said by tanglers, we mean Christmas lights, wire, rope and things like that.

Mr. Schiachter said when Albuquerque kicked-off its program, it got a significant amount of
carbon hoses thrown into the carts, and it wrapped around the MRF equipment, and they
had to shut down 14 times in the first month.

¢ Councilor Villarreal said she never heard the term “tanglers,” previously, and the only
reason she thought about hoses is because there was a picture of it, and she thinks they
need to simplify that language.

Ms. Sitton said it's a word they are starting to use to encompass all of the different kinds of
things. They will use the word in their outreach and get people to understand what it is.

¢ Councilor Villarreal said, “I need to get with the waste lingo.”

¢ Councilor Maestas said there are no drop off centers for recycling in the Southeast part of
the City and asked if they are still working on that — perhaps at the restaurant along Old
Pecos Trail.

Ms. Sitton said they will continue to evaluate and work on establishing more or less centers,
as needed. She said they are establishing those on City owned properties, and they have
done a fairly comprehensive search and evaluation of City-owned properties where we
possibly could put a site.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page?



+ Councilor Maestas asked if we are ruling out private property.

Ms. Sitton said originally, they were going to go with some private property partners, but
they all pulled out. She said we will service those regularly and pick up trash. She said
usually the private asks the public to go away after a while. So it's best to stick with City
property, but they may end up looking at buying a small amount of property. She said staff
will continue to evaluate that possibility.

¢ Councilor Maestas said this is a good start but he still would like to see something in
Southeast Santa Fe.

khkkkkkkdkkkhdkkdhdkkkhdkkhbkkbhtkhkhkthkhrdihikiiibkbihkirtktiidithttibkdtikhtkbdhdhbktdikkdhikidhiikidhkdkdirrs

Councilor Lindell asked if we could hear Item #16 next, because she has to leave for
another meeting.

MOTION: Councilor Lindell moved, seconded by Councilor Villarreal, to reconsider the previous
approval of the Agenda, to hear ltem #16 next on the Agenda, and to approve the Agenda as
amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

badba et batp e bada et ety e ey badaa b ta it tad it et et et e tadeat et eyt et ed tad e s tad ittt ettt sttt tdd iy

CONSENT DISCUSSION

16. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO DETERMINE UNCOLLECTABLE UTILITY ACCOUNTS
AND REMOVE FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR THE AMOUNT OF
$2,695,881.82. (CARYN FIORINA) Committee Review: Public Utilities Committee
02/01/17; Finance Committee 02/13/17; and City Council 02/22/17

The Committee commented and asked questions as follows:

® Councilor Lindell said on page 3 of the Memo it says, “In 2004, the City changed the
ordinance to allow property owners to waive liability for tenant water services.” She asked if
that means we have no way of collecting old bills from a tenant who vacates the property.
Mr. Schiavo said it is very challenging, noting he has been working with a collection agency,

and he and Ms. Fiorina have been talking with them about pricing and what they can do for
the City. He said they have not been collecting social security numbers, noting the City

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 8



collects a limited amount of information, He said they are telling us the information we have
it is very challenging, and once a tenant moves out they're gone and it will be very very
difficult to get paid. He said in 2014, we increased the amount required for a deposit, which
should help somewhat. He said the old deposit was only $100 for residential, and by the
time we saw what was happening, they were well past their deposit and had left.

Caryn Fiorina, Director, Utility Billing Division, said this is the reason she is asking to
incorporate some of those changes which are strict on collecting accounts.

[ Counciler Lindell said these suggestions are great ideas. However, if we pass this and put
these changes in place, she would like to revisit this in 6 months and see if we need to redo
the Ordinance change done in 2004. She thinks it is absolutely irresponsible on our part to
allow that amount of write-off for tenants. She said she has owned rental properties in the
past and she always paid the water bill, because she didn't want a lien on the property over
a water bill. She would then collect from the tenants. She said, “That's the old days. |
guess we don't do that any more.” She said she is very concerned about this, commenting
this is money we are just seeing flying out of the window. She said, “And when | see things
like what | saw over at that garage today, we can use that money. If we pass this and
implement those changes, | would like to have a report on it in 6 months.”

® Councilor Lindell thanked the Committee for allowing her the agenda change.
Councilor Lindell departed the meeting

e Councilor Villarreal said she did not realize the number of outstanding accounts,
commenting this is mind-boggling. She was trying to figure out the reason we changed it in
2004.

Marcos Martinez, Assistant City Attorney, said he doesn’t know history of why it was done
then, but he does know there is a statute that basically mandates that if the owner notifies
the City in writing that the tenant is going to be responsible for the utility bills, then the City
can't basically place the liability for those bills on the owner. He said there elements to this
which go on the owner at the time they notify us, going forward - if the tenant leaves, that
owner is back on the book. He said some of that wasn't very clear in our Ordinances, and
thinks that is the purpose of some of the changes. It is to try to make sure that if a tenant
leaves, the owner isn't permanently free from any responsibility for the utilities. It's only
with respect to each individual tenant. So every time that happens, the owner has the
responsibility to contact the City once again and do that.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 9



Mr. Martinez continued, saying he thinks what happened is that in 2004 the City realized the
statute existed on the books and we didn’t want our Crdinances to be in conflict with State
law, and were trying to comply with the owner notification statute.

) Councilor Villarreal asked Ms. Fiorina to walk her through the current process, asking if the
renter has to submit a letter.

Ms. Fiorina said yes they do have to submit a letter.

® Councilor Villarreal said she remembers having to do that.
Mr. Martinez said, “The owner should be submitting the letter.”
Ms. Fiorina said the owner should submit a Release of Liability form, which puts the
account into a tenancy, and the owner no longer has responsibility for that account. She
said tracking those accounts has been very difficult, so that is another change they are
incorporating into their automated process. This way, they revert the account back to the

owner, so they can stay on top of those accounts.

e Councilor Villarreal said this is very important, commenting she was really shocked by the
amount to be collected by the City.

® Councilor Maestas said we're privatizing, and we're going to contract the collections. He
asked if this changes the protocol and process, or do they just get the referral when the
account becomes delinquent.

Ms. Fiorina reiterated it is challenging because we are not collecting social security
numbers which we need to do to have success.

® Councilor Maestas said then we may not see any improvement by privatizing our
collections.

Ms. Fiorina said they will start sending accounts to collections beginning this month, and
then she can report back to the Committee

Mr. Schiavo we now are going to start recording social security numbers.

[ Councilor Maestas asked what kind of process will be used by the collection agencies.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeling: February 1, 2017 Page 10



Ms. Fiorina said they will first write a letter to the account holder, and they then will start
making telephone calls trying to collect. She said this is the current process, until we can
get something that allows us to report to a credit agency.

Councilor Maestas said, “But the referral comes when it is considered delinquent.”
Ms. Fiorina said yes.
Councilor Maestas asked what constitutes a delinquent account.

Ms. Fiorina said they will start with the collection agency with all those accounts not within
the statute of limitations that are not closed.

Mr. Schiavo said the City can place a lien if it is owner occupied property. He said once the
City places a lien we get their attention and they come in and pay.

Councilor Maestas asked if we can collect the social security numbers retroactively for all
existing account holders, or are they grandfathered in.

Ms. Fiorina said the plan is that anytime anyone contacts us we will update their
information.

Councilor Maestas said we are going to hit the reset button by contracting collections. We
now need to determine what we can do to ensure this level of write-offs doesn't happen
again. He asked what will be the real piece in collections and how can we work effectively
with the private sector company that is helping with collections. He wants to get a legal
opinion on whether we can start collecting social security numbers from all utility account
holders. If we can do that, that's really promising in terms of collections. He noted the
collection agency will take 12% of everything they collect.

Chair Rivera asked Mr. Martinez to report back to the Committee in this regard.
Mr. Martinez said he will do so. He said tenants make up the lion’s share of this write-off. If
we can collect the information now to allow us to enforce payment we can get their

attention.

Ms. Fiorina said they are still working with legal. Her understanding is that we cannot turn
them down for service if they refuse to give the information.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meating: February 1, 2017 Page 11




® Councilor Maestas suggested maybe we can work with the landlords. He said it is now
commonplace for them to do a credit and background check, and the tenant agrees to that
prior to signing a lease. He said perhaps we could make the landlords accountable since
they already collect that information

[Mr. Martinez’s response here is inaudible because of noise overlay]

e Chair Rivera said Ms. Fiorina said all of these accounts are older than 4 years, and asked
what is the oldest account.

Ms. Fiorina said probably from 2000.

e Chair Rivera said then that's 16 years, so it is many years of collections. He said he agrees
with Councilor Lindell that, if approved, we need a 6 months update.

& Councilor Maestas said this isn't the first time he's been involved in these kinds of efforts.

e Councilor Villarreal asked if they get a sense that people may stop paying because of
financial hardship, and we don't have a tenant system in place to help people to make
payments, or a payment plan.

Ms. Fiorina said when someone comes in with a hardship, we can work out a payment
arrangement. She said they also have a list of organizations that will help people in need.

Mr. Schiavo said some of the reason we have this much is that we often are a little too kind.
He said if the repayment is flexible, and we stretch out payment arrangements, many
people get into a position that they are never able to pay it off. He doesn't want to swing
too far the other way where we are calling and harassing people. We are going to lower the
dollar amount before we start to send out notices. He said this is a lot of money, and the
intent is to get it to a more reasonable dollar amount.

® Councilor Maestas asked is there any way we could modify the Eye on Water app to give
tenants an indication or an alert that their account is not in good standing — some kind of an
alternate system to raise the awareness and at least eliminate late payments.
Mr. Schiavo said he can talk with a representative from Badger about that.

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Villarreal, to approve this request,

with an amendment to have a report back to this Committee in 6 months.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 12



VOTE: The motion was approved on a voice vote, with Chair Rivera, Councilor Maestas, and
Councilor Villarreal voting in favor of the motion, none voting against, and Councilor Lindell and
Councilor Trujillo absent for the vote.

10.  ROBERT GARCIA, NEW MEXICO WASTE/WASTEWATER ASSOCIATION'S
OPERATOR OF THE YEAR. (SHANNON JONES)

Mr. Jones said it is his pleasure to introduce Robert Garcia who was honored by the New
Mexico Water/Wastewater Association as the 2016 Outstanding Collections Operator of the year.
He said Mr. Garcia has been with the City Wastewater Division for 8 years, noting his additional
achievements and certifications are listed in his Memo of January 17, 2017. He said Mr. Garcia is
a versatile employee and he appreciates the work that he does for the City, and has been
recognized state-wise for his work.

Robert Garcia thanked Mr. Jones and J.R. for making it possible for him to accomplish all
that he's done.

Chair Rivera thanked him for his great work and for representing the City and his
Department so well.

Mr. Jones said Mr. Garcia was able to go to Las Cruces to receive the award and the
plaque.

Chair Rivera maybe this could go along with what the Mayor does for the Employee of the
Month, noting there is a benefit that comes with that.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

17.  DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION TO DEFEASE 2008 GENERAL OBLIGATION
BOND, 2004 RAILYARD PHASE |, AND 2006 RAILYARD PHASE Il. (CHRISTINA
KEYES) Committee Review: Public Utilities Committee 02/01/17; Public Works
Committee 02/06/17; Finance Committee 02/13/17; and City Council 02/22/17.

Councilor Maestas said we previously discussed the need for a much better facility. He
asked the timeline for a more comprehensive plan for capital improvements, equipment
replacement and funding, as well as the likelihood we could beef up our fleet of mechanics. He
said this created more questions than answers. He asked staff to be specific as to when we will get
a comprehensive plan to address these issues.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 13



Lawrence Garcia, Environmental Services Division, said this request focuses on the
maintenance and repair of the vehicles, based on an actual cost and a snapshot of our system — an
average of the actual monthly cost. He said they would like to start looking a building a new shop
in the next fiscal year, and bring something forward so the numbers would be available at budget
time. He said there is a 5-year forecast for CIP, and they want to introduce this into the 5 year
forecast so they can try and get it scheduled.

Mr. Garcia continued, saying they are looking to hire 2 FTES in this fiscal year to create a
night shift. He said the software is in our 17/18 budget. He said once that is in place, they will start
tracking equipment, noting they will be looking at how they can put together some reserves for
vehicle replacement. He said all of this is for the next fiscal year. He said they did budget for the
two mechanics bays, 3 different truck lifts, 2 in the new bays and 1 in the existing bay. They also
are looking at some training and travel for our mechanics. He said they want to move forward with
a second shift before the next fiscal year. They are looking at vehicle replacement as soon as the
Budget is approved, noting there is a RFP in place for pricing on vehicles with a timeline allowing
him to purchase equipment for an additional year at the end of July. So he has to move forward in
June for the approval process to get the additional trucks purchased. It usually takes about 220
days to build the vehicles, so they should have those by February 2018. And beyond that FY, they
will be looking at running trucks within the 7-year timeline.

Ms. Sitton said Mr. Garcia did a good job capturing all of that. She said we've come a long
way and we have a long way to go.

Councilor Maestas said the next time we have a discussion about rates, he believes we
need to look at everything to come up with these funds — perhaps rate stabilization using the Water
Enterprise model to come up with an ideal rate structure. He said one of his pet peeves is
financing capital assets with a shorter design life than the payment period. He said it is now policy,
“Only capital assets or projects with an economic value lasting more than 5 years shall be financed
using debt.” He wants to make sure we get away from the previous practice.

Mr. Garcia said we currently are buying these out of operations, not going to bond. He
agrees with Councilor Maestas and understands where he is coming from. He said they will be
looking to reserves to make sure they are following that practice.

Councilor Maestas said the City does not pay tipping fees to SWMA for recycling, but we do
for the non-recyclables.

Mr. Garcia said we are paying for glass, but not for commingled recycling.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 14



Councilor Maestas said the cost for commingled recycling is going to increase, noting we
just renegotiated the Buckman Lease. He said, as a contingency, we should always look at that
and project what it could cost it, and consider that in the model if they change the policy and decide
to charge us tipping fees for the next cycle. He said he is on the Board, and guarantees he won't
make that suggestion, but It could happen, given the higher rate for the lease and the capital
improvements at Buckman. He said they need to come with a compressive plan with those
contingencies.

Mr. Garcia said they do a water forecast as well as for Environmental Services and they can
bring that forward.

Mr. Schiavo said at the March meeting someone from MWH will be here and the intent is for
them to give a presentation, and he can run through everything. He asked when the bond for
Environmental Services expires.

Mr. Garcia said the current bond is for the property in the back, so the last bond was repaid.
He said we have the new bond from NMFA.

Mr. Schiavo said, regarding tipping fees, just to be clear, somehow the Environmental
Services Division was strapped with paying the debt for all of Siler. They also provide free tipping
services to many of the other City facilities.

Ms. Sitton said she would reiterate they are still working on their budget, but what you are
describing is what they are doing, noting they are moving forward to do a pro forma so you can see
the kind of things we are asking for.

Councilor Maestas said the City enacted the local option GRTs for Environmental Services,
commenting he thinks there is an open increment of 1/16.

Mr. Schiavo said there is no increment feft for imposition.

Mr. Garcia believes the agreement was, because Environmental Services was providing
solid waste services to all City facilities that is the reason they didn't take the funding away, so it
was kind of a wash.

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Villarreal, to approve this request.
VOTE: The motion was approved on a voice vote, with Chair Rivera, Councilor Maestas, and
Councilor Villarreal voting in favor of the motion, none voting against, and Councilor Lindell and

Councilor Truijillo absent for the vote.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 15



MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

Lawrence Garcia thanked the Committee members for coming out to the facility today.

MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

There were no matters from the City Attorney.

ITEMS FROM STAFF

Mr. Schiavo provided copies of a Summary of the White Paper, which is marked draft
confidential. He said it is a sensitive item not in the packet, because it hadn't yet been provided fo
the Committee.

Chair Rivera asked Mr. Erdmann to provide a copy of the White Paper to Councilors Lindell
and Truijillo.

Andrew Erdmann reviewed the draft White Paper. Please see the White Paper and
attachments for specifics of this presentation.

Mr. Erdmann asked members of the Committee to comment on anything in the draft and
consider what we should do moving forward with the Resolution. He asked if the Chair would like
to hear it at the next PUC meeting, while continuing to move it to Finance and to the City Council,
or if there is another route you would like for him to go with the Resolution.

The Committee commented and asked questions as follows:

n Councilor Maestas said he concurs with the conclusions of the paper. He said we have
made a lot of inroads in working with the County over a lot of long-standing water issues,
commenting we're getting down to brass tacks here. He would like to be a part of maybe
translating this White Paper into a policy position. He said we can talk about that off line.
The only thing he doesn't see in here is perhaps a case study or two. For example, you
mentioned the Albuquerque Water Authority, which came to mind when this Resolution
came up. He said, to him, it was a hostile takeover of that water system by State legislation
which was adverse to the City of Albuquerque, that similarly paid for the entire water
system. He thinks proponents of regionalization here are moving in that direction, which
concerns him. He thinks the Albuquerque case study should be mentioned in terms of what
happened.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Mesting: February 1, 2017 Page 16



] Councilor Maestas continued, saying there is also the Pojoaque Basin. He said this is a
massive amount of federal funds. He said despite a massive injection of federal funds,
there is incredible resistance from rural private well owners. He said even if we were to
regionalize and expand and the City became a part of wheeling water to the rural areas, he
doesn't see them capping wells, or even wanting to connect. He said asked staff to see if
they can find any nuggets in terms of lessons learned from the Pojoaque Basin, even
though it isn't built. He said he wants to see Albuquerque included, and perhaps some
lessons leamed from the Pojoaque Basin project that make us take pause in moving
forward with regionalizing our own water system, commenting that would make him feel
better. He reiterated that he definitely concurs with the conclusion of the White Paper. He
thanked them for doing this in is such a short amount of time. He reiterated that this is
something that really concerns him greatly. He said he doesn’t know what to do at this
point, commenting we have a colleague who is sponsoring this Resolution. He doesn't
know what our action was, or the conditions in not addressing it.

Mr. Schiavo said at this point, we are being asked to do public meetings and have a
discussion around it. He is bringing this report as promised, as well as to receive direction
from the Committee. He understands they just got this 5 minutes ago, but they wouid
appreciate any direction you ¢an give to him, and Mr. Erdmann about how closely you want
to follow the tier, or any other information you might need.

u Councilor Maestas said he thinks we shoutd move forward with some kind of policy action
when the White Paper is finalized. He said we probably should accept it as the City position
in terms of regionalization. However, what we do relative to Councilor lves’ Resolution, he
doesn't know. He said if we do it in a series and first establish our position before acting on
Councilor Ives’ Resolution, to him, that would be a better process. He said we obviously
need to talk with Councilor Ives, but there is no way he can support his Resolution at this
point, in light of some of the preliminary conclusions of the White Paper.

n Chair Rivera said Councilor Ives’ Resolution did not make it through City Council.
Mr. Schiavo said that is correct.

L Coungcilor Rivera said then there only would be meetings if the Resolution were approved.
He said he agrees with Councilor Maestas, and he will speak with Councilor lves. He said
he spoke with him briefly, and is unsure this was his intention. He said he had some other
ideas about what he wanted in here. If he is willing to rework it, we can do so to try to
accomplish what he wants. However, if not, he agrees with Councilor Maestas that he can'’t
support the Resolution as it is.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 17



n Councilor Villarreal asked what was the meeting when we had a discussion about the
Resolution.

Mr. Schiavo said he believes it was at the Finance Committee meeting.

n Councilor Villarreal said the idea was to have the White Paper, and asked the timeline to
get back to this item.

Mr. Schiavo said, “It was actually at this meeting to bring the Whiter Paper.”

Councilor Villarreal asked other staff in attendance what was their recollection in this
regard.

Mr. Erdmann said, “My recollection was that we were actually going to bring the White
Paper in front of you and the Resolution at the same time. | realized the first time, | was a
little too nervous to realize that wasn't going to work because you wouldn’t have actually
had a chance to read the White Paper.”

Mr. Schiavo said staff certainly said we can take this back to Finance or wait until the March
PUC meeting — whatever direction you would like.

L Chair Rivera said he will talk to Councilor Ives to see what direction he wants to take, noting
Councilor Ives hasn't seen the White Paper, so he may take a different approach after he
sees the it. He said, “If he wants it to go forward, my hope is that it come back first through
PUC at its March meeting, and do it up.”

Mr. Martinez asked for additional time to add the items to the White Paper which were
requested to be included by Councilor Maestas in the analysis of the Authority and the
Pojoaque Basin Regional Water System. He said he has had some experience with that
one. He said we would then need to approve the revised White Paper in final at the next
PUC meeting.

L Chair Rivera said he thinks that is a good idea.

Mr. Erdmann said he thinks the idea of going into more detail about the Albuguerque
Authority is a great idea. He said they had some discussion about the fact that the State
needs to have a desire for regionalization, which is one of the issues they address in the
matrix, as the fact that they think people didn't want to hook onto the regional system. He
said they can try to bring that forward and make it a more dominant part of the White Paper.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 18



Mr. Martinez said the County is making a lot of decisions with respect to the management of
the Pojoaque Basin Regional System, that the City hasn't participated in because it's been
a County/Pueblo Joint Powers Agreement that is being established. And if we are being
consistent with regionalization, the City would have wanted to consider whether the JPA as
structured is correct or not, given the City's experience in the utility and the BDD.

Councilor Maestas said he knows the City was part of the lawsuit, but we're not considered
a part owner, and we're not going to have any representative on the Authority Board, so
what is our skin in that game.

Mr. Martinez said the City is a settlement partner, so we signed a Settlement Agreement in
2010, which we found was affected by the federal legislation, is also called Cost Sharing
and Simple [inaudible] Agreement that is part of that too. He said, *| think the primary
reason the City is a party to the Settlement Agreement, is that the City has a significant
amount of surface water rights in the MPT. We used those water rights as [inaudible] for all
of our well pumping. Se we have around 170 afy of surface water rights in the MPT, and
we are such a close neighbor to the Pojoaque Basin, we are [inaudible] with something that
affects them, affects the surface water, so that is sort of recognized.

Councilor Villarreal asked Mr. Erdmann how he came up with his presumptions.

Mr. Erdmann said the majority of the presumptions are things we have heard brought up
numerous times during this conversation. To be totally honest, 1-2 of them | finaudible] a
little bit to be able to shoeharn any information that | really wanted to make sure to get
across. The reason he put it in that matrix was to make it easy to reference.

Councilor Maestas this said the whole idea of regionalization is being organized very well
by an outside group, which he thinks is independent of the City and the County,
commenting he thought he forwarded a lot of the documents to “you, right.” This isn't just
an idea of a City Councilor. This is a very well organized, coordinated effort outside of
governments that want to see the water system regionalized. He said, “Make no mistake
about it, there is a movement out there, and they're drafting legisiation. That's what started
the level of arganization and the use of State legislation as an option, so the whole PTSD
came up from Albuquerque, although he wasn't involved with Albuquerque, | thought, man,
that's just not cool. That's not good. So anyway, | think the timing is just right, but | think
we really need to follow through on making some kind of a policy statement on the White
Paper. I'd like to be a part of it right away, of the sponsors.”

Chair Rivera agreed. He said, ‘I think, regardless of what Councilor lves decides to do, |
think a policy paper would still be appropriate. I'm supportive as well. Thank you Andrew.”

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 19




MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

Councilor Maestas said there were recent developments outside the presumptive city limits.
There was discussion about connection charges as a disincentive to developments outside the
presumptive city limits, and we put everything on hold until we settled some of the outstanding
water issues with the County. He asked, “Do we have the green light to maybe pursue some
legislation to change those connection fees, and maybe look at other disincentives to developments
just outside the City limits.”

Mr. Schiavo said Jason Mum of MWH will be at the March meeting to present on the
financial status of each of the different divisions. He also will be presenting Utility Expansion
Charges, a little bit of a spoiler alert, noting currently the Utility Expansion Charge for water is about
$2,000, and according to Mr. Mumm's standard methods we can charge up to $5,000 for the water
connection. He said he thinks we charge as little as $500 for the UEC connection to Wastewater,
s0 it depends on the square footage of the home. He said that may provide some discretion to the
Council to raise or not raise that rate. He said this would not affect Santa Fe County, because it
has its own water system.

Councilor Villarreal asked how the UEC figures into an apartment complex.

Mr. Schiavo said he would have to look at how that is calculated, the number of fixtures per
unit.

Councilor Villarreal said, “You're talking about subdivision development.”

Mr. Schiavo said he is talking about any development. He said currently, for the
developments that have come before Council asking to connect to the Wastewater, the agreement
has been that the County will collect those UEC's and give those to the City Wastewater Division.
He said those fees are linked to the size of home, and there could be discretion to increase those
fees to as much as $2,000. ‘

Councilor Maestas asked staff if they can look at what other cities have done to leverage
that connection. He said many municipalities across New Mexico charge twice the rate for water
and wastewater services outside the city limits. He asked if we can levy any additional fees, even if
they are remotely related to utilities. He wants to look at these expansion charges as well as the
whole rate structure and any other identifiable impacts those developments may pose to the City.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 20



Mr. Schiavo said before the [inaudible] Authority was formed, the City of Albuquerque was
charging Bernalillo County higher rates for water and wastewater. He thinks that was one of the
points of friction that worked in their favor, so he would caution the City on that one. His said his
understanding is that they were able to do it in the 1990's up until 2007.

Mr. Martinez said, speaking off the cuff, he would say that we can charge a higher rate
outside the City limits than within the City, but we have to have some rationale, so the City has to
think about that rationale.

Councilor Magestas said there are cities that, as a matter of policy, charge twice the rate in
the county, and that has been in place for a long time.

Mr. Martinez said they can, but if and when we’re challenged, we would have to justify that
charge.

Councilor Maestas said that wouldn't be a disincentive to developers, because the
occupants of the developments would be paying it. He said, “Anyway, if you guys can come up

with any other kinds of related levies that could collectively serve as a disincentive, | think that
really would be good.”

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2017

ADJOURN
Chair Rivera thanked staff for the tour of the facility.

There was no further business to come before the Committee, and the meeting was
adjourned at approximately 6:15 p.m.

-

L~

Christopher M. Rivera, Chair

Melessia Helberg, Stenographer

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: February 1, 2017 Page 21



UOISIAI 1918

LT-9T Ad Hod3y sniels 3931014 Sa1{11N 214

S o e a
- $ $ [
3 5 ]
3 < ]
0 ETE 80T [ 5
02575 9 =y WEQ INOHN T Wed SN = § Uopejusumnsuy win 5
W UORMNMASUC) 55
1 Fupssupiug vomonAsues| 3
e 1191A9) 3 OFE6LEE0T  § | OVEELEEDT  § 3
L300 WY Dewos FriL] ] - S| - ] uwu_ 7
(] TR0 WGSIOL WG 15 %051 WG| DO TZO'ES S [oeuse st § OFESESST G |oomSERZ S wm_ 5
90D STOPRIET Od| OT0T J0queaq | T, K3 PIOV O) PRAMGWIST) LYER] 0K PLEZOTLT 5| QLTXLDTE  $ R D75 T =2 3335 | WOoRIGd DN Fuiatid ¥ - usen| 3
“Fagey WRPUCD JSANO SICN T ugadd SMY dLVMED|  JBETE Lod
5 3 Lr
PRV MO s 5 ar
MY SAND B 4 i s $ <r
PRI I RIOM 10 W05 00T ZEY H (3
59525 WBENG k4 413 |05 SIETS 1 Ly UORES JAISOO0R 1SIMPNOS -5 w/N 2
s ] i
$ S or
AT ] 0 371 L AT | 5 33
[Popesu F} 43y dopesp pue| Jea ZT0Z PO ‘AL 000005EE $ NV RIS 0 Maay U6 Fast] JISWISIITY TPOoN JERID| 3
U PIRY JLET) WL I B
€5ETS odad) uR] JuaLRdeUEYy JassY v/n I3
= s SE
10T Wy PRRARNE 1M 3 0066+ $ | oo0os'seT DODOS 96T S| O000S96T 550 unadid JaEm meY PUB ANPUCD 0I5 7T ¥BL aaL
Fine war ST w0 e B XK s OO £95 BY § | ooooo’se 00'000°G6 HEZH] s aal
£102 Py iy Supeg jom g0 sacnyd ¢ Juauneo))| O0'LEF'ES 5[ oooov'szz RVOP'SLT $ | 00°00SLT 5 QL [3
730z wony TL/LL TRSRO SN IR 20} PIROoR S15 0S| | 00166 5E HELC OO0CORN__§ | O0CO0 0T § oy yiaddng Beel 6 ¥Rl WH | &€ |
i S|oneseas S 00ESEDLS 5 |00FSER9  § Bh{EA PEOLG) R0} [
St 6SETS SHM) Supaauv@ua je3 vo YIN €
dhivmpy Aowag Py | ¢ | sooo0'0s PEOLOD 1PEA[ND FYSINTAA [EJDIUNK 23 FIVES) 53
PREIRIN, 845 5 P resoxdkde Rupuag Ty
PRI o amE pue T 0 SUTPU| i8] 5 | 0000080 H PEQXY) [EUONEDNPI payssaea. [edoiunyy 31 ejues) F73
GTOZ AT PoRaa § | aoooo'oe B RLAN O LAN] LW BuiUliA 10 23071 AN [13
TuESG WIE SRS 152) PIINICE UG TRy PRQUTT) s Feicain g et i
raAE| ST07 [Aquandes ST 3 390 . aduE| 00°SBT'TE § | oo'ooc'ozT $ g 00'TEE 60€ BEERC $ S0 s FS-IE0D LY IS 3521043051 3
aman LAOUOSE 0 sk ituaiy) ARSI RSN RHMGD /000 RS HARE JauLEy g aha
615 O efosg B PR iy momg EusI R BRG] O SR P
S, seok
65675 H Uy [ Jaddn jo N ST
$ $ 3
] B H I3
] s [
“ylnay| oorsza‘aizs or
=00¥ 3 41 0O0'Z + wsmepond Afg 2|
Fuds row
[T I maipuw suonsinbay saydpy srem, /N 53
i e T i 2 ‘ T 5]
133
A I [
= | HEE S st
DSBIAZ 4 |o0000'ers = {00000 EYS 00°000°EFS o) o] TAENG[) [RPOYN JS1EM | T
Waom undheg | B PR v O W) 4 G 3| UR|d JOlSRIN WIIISAS ') UOISSILUISUR) | JD)8M VYN £1
ERaEn ] DUDOERL 52 i 4 D0 D00 -7 QU000 5 i ; s i H B St
T 3 iii
s [
E - 3
707 wanf umsap| 00008 BT § [ co'ood'os DODOR'S < [ oocon’os 3 T RewisaLdy SITAIFS [EUDISEa U ]
i Ins aur) e ey “ullisag Ayd Oktp ueghi :
5 00575 EARIOD ) 890 SRS Bugjesg pue pje L
SRR ey = S TOSB0ER0E. B 1% PETE T BN N v (e ; T S e S T g BN
> Wal eue/Bupeauug vordn s [3
LIGZ pdy 009956597 5 [ ELSBLOLES £253L°006F  § [ €L'SBL'0L6'S § [ L] uoLpNRsUoy)| T
5 T WOy 3
LT0Z oy T0LTS'60¢S TOLTSERYS ] Tossems 10 {15 'E8YS ulisza| T
=3 v “fupmol 1aloud JuRuRIeday yue [ey T
i - T B &ww




$ s H
LTOZ suny mmrs) 3o ST/VI/TT) W0em SN BT Ring m 1y G| s - 5 OORTE'LT 3
LPS0SNT s |es'se¥TRE  § oeIrerst  §
Yoo oy seonjendie 1G; 0 18S90 Hhonn)
§ OOSTTIIEY  §
S0ETS L
H $
- $] - 3
O0'OTT'SECT  §|o0Esi0LzT OrERLNZT % | ooERZSDITT §
FEETS SR
A5UG) Sl O UGISAN] s1Em Wi, IUPLUAIELRIY LORINRSUO)| i
5 7] FULSRURI UORINLSUO)] T
LI0Z iy 66 LES BT $ | moregevi < 00°L8EVTT S [ o0ces'vtz E WA UORANASWO) [333
PounBay Likarig 14 30} QO P MO FUCRPRY oM - MO 7 N Mo 1T
A0-000-£p3€9T41 Od| LTOF unf AURY UORINGSLIDT, JAANT POPNRUL T OSEZS L UBjsaq 1L
5 "9 apy| uopewausidwl ¥ wmsudui vavas aud] oal e
S B ort
$ § 60T
$ $ 801
OTIER  § 401
Siets W o vogegensy IBM AD| v o1
SRk
$ s (3
$ ] €01
- s - s 0T
i QUETEB0T E 07
0SETS 4 | syue) afling /e8e10i5 jed ¥ ueap 17 001
TR
s ] 3
s s | I3
s S Pitianmon [
BRRIEETY ooTRz0ET 56
s 9LETS d W] adwimyg pue 3uNos 10y Ajundas win %
B R $ S9'66LE9 $9'66L°ES H 69ET5 LI W 3 U100 3uIpiINgG IBW dLMYD] z6
06658 FIL_ $ 06 658 7L 065 658°FT1 BYELS v e WALROZERY 100 TP UIEW dIMTD 6
FLGE JPGUBAON o] OISR s 0TLI6E 02 296’8 BSELS CUHURS XY I} IRt FRORAH WOCY KAL) [
] a0 o g LYISY'GTE E] TL'L9PS1E L LIP'BIE [ Ourures) Ky | LA W Sparacdin AsHs WS [13
65ETS H urgeuo, LMD PU) SURUaACIdLY fsaieday Fuiping IR0 vAN [
i e sy A = 2 B
80 SpAaLY 0 LA SaiRM| s - s] - 5 I UEI VORINASUL), E]
£ PO 10y Iy oy s e 0000008 HET 3 33073 UoRINASUT)| 58
LVOZ #90PQ 9102 a0 ISWBARY G4 - 185 T5U0] T s $ psiit ki, pywnc] OOOTEEFS QOU'LEEYS 1Py B4Y| voRNGsUa)| (]
- “P.bRY MOt jeusuiPPY O - WOH Rinea gt i - 3 1 E N CH 2]
peasydLod P.22Y $3905 3 SUng | 6E0S0TET 5 {5t Se s BEDSUTLL $ | 6£°060°TLT $ 0SEZS wa| ksaqf Z8
TURSN AqueL O 0T o 58 2ujadid PIiesed Ueunpng|  zvor ]
T et e it SEREK v i Z SR el
[7]
8L
iL
T ] 00057 'SEY ] [Sh() Mapy 30 Bunspa jo SRy [eonud)| oL
[ “d xarv] SIOYAN Wo.y Ajddng J2aem me doj paag uoRepRO] VN sz
S e b S E T 5 ST e e
£L
i3
0ESTYS 3 [
Tw-sDsn.
By
0SETS Huny UOREMPOW Hund Jjoadasay ainpow
3 8 & R e i B % AR R i
DSETS
LR




H L8
$ £
5 541 |
s - - s| - [] L
000's31$ paalipng]  £107 MEans T o1 OUF SOEERT oooo0’sst  § | 0o'Doo‘sET $ Ss¥zs L Ay uR ALY 2MBS JO MWl edey (7] 5T
H 3
s 13
S [
B - s - § &1
ooo'oRes pevelomg| 10T Aderuged e ounoD KD STOE ‘ST A0 3 paiady| 00°L86'59E 0o 000'0sE $ | 00'000°09¢ 1 FE7 Ll FINIL JOPICA SIS JO JUITI 7] 733
5
S $ &1
S s [
s $ DORG3U0)] 71
E7-T-T Aq oS 334 pra susaony| S - s] - $ - S| - $ SSLINIog PA 40 UoReRd pur udtved (73
WO 51§ Pratpng|  LTOE sequimdes yeseag) e TR i 000000ST % | 00000005 § T9vIS Hus 1%8{014 UORENIqEYY SU[] JBMIS] v/ e
T e ort
$ s 691
$ s 231
§ $ 91
ZU0T sany SUR/EZ/R V2 dSH P - $ - 5 - H - < niu3 F0) PTUOT PUAIRS [EUOISSRI0I| 95T
: 3 | votamyg) Apms .-anhi-. D Ieamway pue Suppeot lualany]| AN 9%
$ £9T
A $ (13
: . s~ 197
102 By 9L0T Wby 00 LES DL 00°LE5 05T 00ZE505C g | oocesos 5 SYARS SVAH| 9T
s f1 449 waney) 05| SIOIDS JYAH INMM 5HN N 5T
Fi 22
251
H 3 95T
R T - - § LY =T
SI0Z T LR NSIIS S| STGE WAl oy EHOINVE  § |SONOSHE S S0TPIGHE 5 | SOTWSSKE  § PEQUT) SNARS RUOESOL] 53
@ RSLHT B wow paluedd Juo)
[T HTH| 9 USIpEY ueld ISEN dIMM v £6T
3 ETRRLRIE. T 2
[ udsLER UBRINNEU0) et
S E_ﬁaﬁcﬁ‘ 0sT
= T 3 MOY| 3
LT nqumad WAHEWE) Ul uBEE %05 ] (T EsLHIE 6T88E'TBL s 61885 L8L H | [
RIS HOH| L] dLMM 056 i
T R
1111111 B gty o t pmis 3 T i o < g £ i T BRI s e -
...o_ms_o Equuu:ms_ 131EMBISEAR |5
ca
Ea
HE e e S - = 2 B RS E A HE e i s e g i : S TR TR
5 $ DO"000°TE 5 | oo'ooo'ze 5 UNUGY
S H 00°000'5% %[ ooooo'ss UONE USROS ™t
N S 5 00000'FE $ [ ooooo’se ] i
s 3 $ [ oo LLET]
ZT0Z 624 1P dJW/3PI0 FEE1 o] Yiom jo ods) sy 3o o
a_..__u.zb._..uus.
e o Vi p ey Nl iR PR b L
§
$
3
Tk EE
5
<
“aoLimress] e ARAsepu) UCREIEIALY Y| !ﬁ? s
PRyRI0 oM 0 wics vl S0
299'52¥'0 wlipog Séjud 40 0oL - =
(o WGREY mep o papuvdny | aumouy,
T O 1 T




n;< i mm:»m _"m _m=<_3 m:ﬁm_ mm?.nmm
2017 wmm_n_m:zm_ no__mﬁ_o: nm_mso_mq : :

DQ 9n Santa Fe
the upgrade .
has arrived!

Recycling Carts
are HERE.




Welcome to the City of Santa Fe
Environmental Services Division

2017 Residential Services Calendar!

SantaFe-It'sTime for an Upgrade! The Environmental Services
Division is Excited to “RollOut” our new Programs:

* New Curbside Recycling carts featuring a lid graphic that shows
what is recyclable in the residential program ,

* New clean burning GNG-powered automated recycling trucks
that collect carts with arms operated by the driver, m__B_:mcs@
the hazardous and fatiguing hand-collection method

» Recycling Drop-off Centers that accept glass, and also give

multi

family residents and small businesses access to recycling

* A new look for Environmental Services-check out our new logo,
which will be appearing on all of our vehicles and outreach
material

* This Residential Services Calendar, which will be a yearly method
for us to provide our residents with a wealth of information
about Environmental Services programs, as well as other useful

information from the Public Utilities Department

More information is available at:
SantaFeNM.gov/Trash

}
or contact Environmental Services v
at (505)955-2200. |
L)
Thanks, duw |

Your City of Santa Fe Environmental Services Staff

and_Recycling




-
o!umg 20
Preparsd By: >m§,3n_w,ﬂm
-~ Coardinata Sysiem: “-._ e
NAD 1583 StisPiana Naw Maxics Contrat FiPS 3002 Faal,
Patum: Norih Amarican 185: o
The Clly of Santa Fe sssumas no falility 7
for eroie ssagcisied wih the use of lhese 7
Bﬂ‘. Lisers arn eolaly responsiold tor
ing fata anairacy whan Jj
! 4%




Be Cart Smart

Cart Collection Guidelines

Protect Your Cart Curbside Set Out Rules
+ Do not overload your cart as it could break * Place carts out by 7:00 a.m. on your
* Occasionally, rinse out your cart with a vinegar scheduled collection day
and water solution « If your cart is not at the curb on time,
* Your carts are assigned to your address, Write it will not be serviced until your next
down your serial numbers for references collection day.
* Trash Cart Number: » Overioaded carts will not be collected
« Recycling Cart Number: * Ensure your carts do not obstruct the
Moving Your Cart sidewalk or path for those who use
* Hold the handle and tilt the cart toward you wheelchairs or strollers, Please move
* Push or pull the cart to roll it; do not drag the containers back off the curb after they
cart are emptied
Trash Bag Tags » Report missed collections as soon as you
= Trash bag tags are available for $1.50 each and are aware
extra bags should be placed next to your cart * Missed collections will be picked up the
» Trash Bag Tags are available at City Hall (Lincoln day after they are reported

Ave.} or Public Utilities (W. San Mateg)
Call Environmental Services at (505) 955-2200
Park It, Point It m_umnm It with questions or issues

Park It. Point It. Space Ht.
« s
([ wouse
Place your carts on the Leave at least 3ft of clearance between
street, with the wheels Arrows should point to each cart and any obstadles such as

against the curb. the middle of the road. parked cars, poles, maithoxes, etc.



What Goes In Which Cart?
Think Before You Throw...

Place these Items in Your Blue Recycling Cart: Place these Items in Your Green Trash Cart For
The Landfill:

This list is not » comprehensive list of tems for the landfill.

=

Soiled Food Packaging

. § %
-

Questions?
Visit:
SantaFeN z.oo<\._._,ﬂm=|n=nlnon<o__..m

(u

Broken items “




The 90's Called... They /x\mobﬂ Their Bin Back!

These old school
bins mess up the
street...

...but rolling
carts help
keep it neat!

o4 STERGEEEET A
e
I el

it

EE:%

I

Check out our new commercial: s h

- . %,3»”,”%%%% i il
visit SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling gl wn@ :

et e
N gﬁ,umﬁﬁm

et hand
-

L

HEgane

Eiatieesiai]



Recycle thesa materials in your blue cart

March 2017 O~ BT

SUNDAY VMIONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
- | , - . Ash Wednesday | 2 3 4 Tire Amnesty Day
No Glass in your Blue Recycling Carts. | More Info @ BuRRT
Glass m:oga now be brought to recyclihg 8=mﬂ_o: SantaFeRecydling.org
centers (see page 5 for _Onm:o:mv -
5 Tire Amnesty Day | 6 7 8 International | 9 10 11
@ BuRRT Women's Day
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org
12  DaylightSaving | 13 14 15 16 17 stpatrick'sbay | 18
starts | cart Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution
Distribution
Begins
19 20 Fix-a-leak Week, | 21  Fix-a-leak Week | 22  Fix-a-leak Week | 23 Fix-a-Leak Week | 24  Fix-a-Leak Week | 25  Fix-a-Leak Week
Spring begins | cart pistribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution
Cart Distribution
26  Fix-a-Leak Week | 27 28 29 30 31 CesarChavezDay |
Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart Distribution Cart ‘Fix a leak!
Distribution | Save water every
Ends month.

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



[
Glass is NO LONGER
Accepted in Your Blue

Cart!

Why has glass collection been eliminated from curbside recycling?
The move to carts and automated collection trucks increases safety and
efficiency for our workers. However, the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF)
that sorts our recycling does not accept glass. Since we are no longer
collecting the recycling by hand and emptying it into a two-compartment
truck, we have no way to collect glass separately at the curb.

Why doesn't our processor accept glass?

This is a nationwide trend. Glass mixed in with the other materials causes
equipment problems for many MRF's. Although glass is recyclable, it

has low value as a commodity and it's heavy and costly to transport.
There are no large scale glass recyclers within an economically feasible
distance.

Is the City still recycling glass?

YES! The City has established drop-off centers for glass (and other
recyclables) in addition to the Buckman Road Recycling & Transfer Station
recycling drop-off site. The Santa Fe Solid Waste Management Agency
(SFSWMA) processes our glass for local uses in manufacturing and
production applications.

Although this is a big change, we are working to make recycling
drop-off centers convenient for Santa Feans to recycle their glass.




April 2017

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

Recycls these materials in your blus cart

@ cans @ caRTONS @ PaPER @ pLasmie

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

1 April Fool's Day,

bt ; . S o ) Tire Amnesty Day @
Volunteer with Keep Santa Fe Beautiful for the Great AmericafiCléandp 6i*Earth Day, Saturday April 22. BuRRT
o b L S Ryl | More Info:
articipate toKeep Santa Fe-Beautiful!" | saptareRecycling.org
2 Tire Amnesty Day | 3 4 5 6 7 3
@ BuRRT
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org
9 Paim Sunday | 10 11 12 13 14 Good Friday | 15
16 Easter Sunday | 17 Easter Monday, | 18 19 20 21 22  Earth Day, Great
BuRRT Closed Federal Tax Deadline, American Spring
Patriots’ Day Cleanup, Trash Amnesty
Day @BuRRY
More Info:
KeepSantaFeBeautiful.org
23 Trash Amnesty Day | 24 25 26 Administrative | 27 28 29
@ BuRRT Professional's Day
30

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling

Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.




Recycling Drop-off
Centers

Free Recycling Drop-off Centers are
located throughout the City and accept
recyclable materials from anyone:
residents, apartment dwellers and small
businesses.

City Provided Sites

1. 1142 Siler Road (Environmental Services Offices)

2. Murales Road {near the Fort Marcy Fire Station)

3. Lucia Lane (Behind the McDonalds on Airport Road
Call (505) 955-2200 with any questions

Santa Fe Solid Waste Management Agency

4. 2600 Buckman Road (Buckman Road Recycling & Transfer
Station)

Call (505) 424-1850 x 400 with any questions.

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m.-4:45 p.m.

Materials accepted:
* Glass Bottles
* Flattened Cardboard
* Mixed: Paper, aluminum and steel cans, plastic containers.

8,600 Feet

NO TRASH AT RECYCLING

CENTERS!

lllegal dumping of trash in the City could result
in fines of up to $500 per incident. lilegal
dumping is NOT free to cleanup.




SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

Recycle these materials In your blue cart

00~ 60

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

S R I 2 3 4 5 Cinco de Mayo | 6 Green Waste
: m* <0=mmmmqw3ﬂ Watering restrictions >3=,me Day @ BuRRT,
'in Santa Fe‘call - | begin today. Tire Amnesty Day @
(505) 955-2255 o | More Info: BuRRT
Gl | saveWaterSantaFe.com More Info:
have it removed. . SantaFeRecycling.org
7 Green Waste | 8 9 10 (N 12 13 Green Waste
Amnesty Day @ BuRRT, Amnesty Day @ BuRRY
Tire Amnesty Day @
BuRRT
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org
14 GreenWaste | 15 16 17 18 19 20 Armed Forces Day,
Amnesty Day @ BuRRT, Green Waste Amnesty
Mother's Day Day @ BuRRT
21 Green Waste | 22 23 24 25 26 27 Green Waste
Amnesty Day @ BuRRT Amnesty Day @ BuRRT
28 Green Waste | 29 Memorial Day 30 31 == »
Amnesty D2y @ BURRT | BuRRT Closed Save Water Santa-Fe Tip:

Watering Restrictions begin May 1! No watering
between 10 am and 6 pm.

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling

Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.




®
When the Writing is on the Wall...It's Time to Call!

Graffiti is Everyone's Concern. Why?
« Pride and morale in the community are impacted
« Graffiti is a criminal activity and can impact public safety
« It can reduce property values and spoil our neighborhoods
Get Involved!
« Report graffiti to the hotline at (505) 955-2255 or email
graffitihotline2253@santafenm.gov
- If you see taggers in the act call Police Dispatch at (505) 428-3710
« Join your neighborhood watch program
» Participate in Keep Santa Fe Beautiful events

Volunteers Painting Qver Graffiti Tagged Underpass at De Vargas Park Graffiti Wipe Out Event



Recycle these materials in your blue cart

June 2017 © 0 G O~

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Save Water Santa Fe Tip: Concrete doesn't grow! Check sprinkler _ 2 3 Tire Amnesty Day
systems for missing emitters or misaligned heads so that only landscapes More Info:
are watered. Running water on sidewalks or streets could result in fines SantaFeRecycling.org
from the City.
4 Tire Amnesty Day | 5 6 7 8 9 10
@ BuRRT
More Info:

SantaFeRecycling.org

11 12 13 14 FlagDay | 15 16 17
18 Father's Day | 19 20 21 Sumsmer begins | 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



®
Household Hazardous

Waste (HHW)

HHW materials are harmful to humans, animals and
the environment if not handled properly.

Dispose of your unwanted chemicals at the Household Hazardous Waste
Center located within the Buckman Road Recycling & Transfer Station
(BURRT, 2600 Buckman Road). The HHW center is open every Friday and
Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.

The HHW center will be closed if a posted Holiday falls on a Friday
or Saturday and BuRRT is closed.

Common HHW items include;
» Gasoline, oil, and oil filters
+ Aerosol cans
Rechargeable/Button Cell Batteries
Propane tanks and cylinders (e.g. BBQ, Camping, etc.)
Household cleaners
Paints, varnishes and stains
Fire Extinguishers
Pesticides
Pool chemicals

-

*

We do NOT accept:
= PCBs
* Explosives
» Radioactive Waste
Medical/Pharmaceutical Waste
Alkaline batteries (these are safe to dispose of in the trash)




Recycle these materials in your blue cart

July 2017 O~ B E e

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY

N -
LFISL

U S T

FRIDAY SATURDAY
- S 11 Tire Amnesty Day
. @ BuRRT

Unused or expired medications and used sharps are not accepted at the Iocmmzo_m:mmmaoﬁ Waste Center, More Info:
See page 13 for proper disposal information. Drugs should never be flushed down the toilet or sink. SantaFefiecycling.org

A

.2 Tire Amnesty Day | 3 4 _=n,_mwm=%=nm Day | 5 | 6 w\ | | 8

@ BuRRT
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 | 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



®
Back to School, Santa Fe

Our Students Lead the Community in Recycling!

Students and staff from Santa Fe Public Schools
(SFPS) all participate in the recycling program. Due
to their committment, recycling at all 34 facilities has
increased from 6% to 32%.

Some program highlights include:

- Recycling containers are located at every school and have
uniform marketing

- Graphic instructions show what can (and nm::oc be recycled

» SFPS marketing matches the City's residential recycling
program so that what gets recycled in school is the same
as at home

- Glass is pack in, pack out; it must be recycled outside of
SFPS facilities

+ The cafeteria waste from 14 schools, representing 6,000
students, is composted at Reunity Resources. Composting
diverts 2,600 Ibs of food each day from the landfill!

Student recyclers from Amy Biehl Community
School collect classroom recyclables for
delivery to their blue recycling dumpster

Santa Fe kids are making a difference!



Recycle these materials in your blug cart

August 2017 ©-0 @ 0

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

T - N RV 3 4 5 Tire Amnesty Day
Save Water Santa Fe Tip: | Augustis water @ BuRRT
R ] g v e | conservation month, More Info:
Overwatering kills more plants than | more Info: SantaFeRecycling.org

c:n_m:zmﬁml:m does! SaveWaterSantaFe.com
6  Tire Amnesty Day | 7 8 9 10 11 12
@ BuRRT
More Info:

SantaFeRecycling.org

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.




Toss No Mas in Santa Fe

Make Santa Fe Glitter by Cleaning up
the Litter!

Litter hurts. It impacts how our community appears to both
residents and tourists. Litter threatens the health of our waterways
and habitats. Litter is expensive to clean up. It is illegal to dump
trash or litter, either on public or private property.

You can Help Keep Santa Fe Beautiful!

On Saturday, September 23rd, volunteer with Keep Santa Fe
Beautiful during the "Toss no Mas" fall cleanup event. This is a great
event for individuals, neighborhood groups, families, teams, scouts,
or anyone that takes pride in our community!

More info: (505) 955-2215

The Buckman Road Recycling & Transfer Station (BURRT) offers
free trash disposal for residents on Saturday 9/23 and Sunday 9/24
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m., as part of the Santa Fe Solid Waste
Management Agency's "Amnesty Program."

More info: SantaFeRecycling.org

In 2016, Santa Fe volunteers helped to clean up the
community and properly disposed of over 483 tons of

material from our medians, parks, streets and neighborhoods.

A2 NP SHTTA

KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL AFFILLATE

'
¥
H
b
4
&
£
i
o
L/

i

¥




Recycle thess materials In your blue cart

September 2017 ®~0Q @ Q"

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

SATURDAY

2 Tire Amnesty Day
@ BuRRT
Save Water Santa Fe Tip: Water plants in the: morning and muu_< a layer oﬁ c More info;
mulch to reduce evaporation. - e | SantafeRecycing.org
3 Tire Amnesty Day | 4 Labor Day | 5 6 7 8 9
@ BuRRT | BURRT Closed
More Info:
SantaFeRecyding.org
10 Grandparent's Day | 11 Patriot Day | 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 Fall begins | 23 Toss No Mas Fall
Cleanup, Trash Amnesty
Day @ BuRRT
More Info:
KeepSantaFeBeautiful.org
24 Trash Amnesty Day | 25 26 27 28 29 30
@ BuRRT
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycieCoach App from your app store.




| @
The 90's Called... They Want

Their Old TVs, Phones and
Computers Back Too!
Old Electronics Should not be Sent to the Landfill

As faster, smalier and more powerful electronic devices are
introduced, people purchase newer models, leaving the old ones
behind. Electronic devices typically contain lead, cadmium, and
mercury; they must be properly managed when they are no longer
wanted.

Keep electronics out of landfills by:

-

Upgrade your device only when necessary

Repair products instead of replacing them

Check with the manufacturer to see if they have a take-back
program

Consider buying refurbished electonics

Electronics can be recycled at the Buckman Road Recycling &
Transfer Station (BURRT, 2600 Buckman Road) Monday through
Sunday from 8:00 a.m. - 4:45 p.m. (Fees apply)




Recycle these materials in your blue cart

October 2017 ®©~0Q - @ Q~

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7  Tire Amnesty Day
@ BuRRT

FRIDAY SATURDAY

More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org

8  Tire AmnestyDay | 9 Columbus Day | 10 11 12 13 14
@ BuRRT ’

More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31 Halloween

‘Looking for a great upcycled o+ reused Halloween costume to:scare up
some fun? Check out Santa Fe's thrift stores! Z_m:< m_umgm_.mm in costume
worthy items and feature them in Oﬂoum_.

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.




.
More Than Recycling

Reduce- Reuse- Recycle

Recycling is one of the easiest ways that Santa Feans can
conserve natural resources. However, it's not at the top of the list!

Reduce: The best action you can take is to reduce the waste you
create. Ask yourself, "Do | really need this?" If the answer is NO,
don't get it. Avoid disposable items.

N | America Recycles Day
Reuse: If you do need it, invest in durable goods, or consider ;

whether you can buy used items instead of new. Santa Fe has ;

a thriving reuse economy! Check out the many thrift shops z O<m g m m m n— m
and consighment stores for clothing, furniture, and home _
improvement- many benefit local charities, too!

“Upcycling” is a type of reuse- our local artist community is great
at making something old into something new again!

Recycle: An item is considered recycled if it is broken down into
its raw components and then manufactured into a new item.

Source: EPA



Recycle these materials in your blue cart

November 2017 ®~0 Q@ Q"

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
- 1 2 3 4 Tire Amnesty Day
Save Water Santa Fe Tip: Turn off your irrigation More tno. @ BuRRT
systems on November 1. Don't water in the winter _ SantaFeRecycling.org
when your plants are dormant.
5 Daylight Saving | © 7 Election Day | 8 9 10 11 Veterans Day
ends, Tire Amnesty Day HHWI/E-Waste Amnesty
@ BuRRY Day is from 9am-1pm.
More Info: More Info:
SantafeRecycling.org SantaFeRecycling.org
12 13 14 15  AmericaRecyctes | 16 17 18
Day
19 20 21 22 23 Thanksgiving | 24 25
BuRRT Closed
26 27 28 29 30 _
REMINDER: Glass'should'fiot go
‘into'your cart, but recycled at'a
drop-off center.

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



®
Slim Down Your Waste With Reusable Bags

JUST HOW MANY BAGS DID
SANTA FE USE?

The average American family uses 1,500 bags per year,* or
around 590 per person. Prior to the bag ban, Santa Feans used an
estimated 40 Million bags each year]

SANTA FE BAG ORDINANCE
If you don't bring your reusable bag you will pay a ten cent bag fee

for every paper bag you accept. The City's portion of this money
is used to purchase reusable bags and environmental education

materials like this calendar!

Reduce your need for single use

shopping bags:
* Use reusable bags, boxes, or baskets for your shapping.
+ Don't take a store bag unless you really need it.

= Stash your reusable bags at your front door, in your purse or in
the car, ready to use when shopping.

Check our website for free bag distribution locations.

*Source: Natural Resources Defense Cauncil

| USED TO BE A PLASTIC BOTTLE &

€ TO DIFFER.



Recycle these materiais In your biye cart

December 2017 ey Tl 1 Rl e Rl 1% R

SUNDAY MONDAY 4Cmm0>< WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Christmas Tree-Cycling #mmm m_.m mnnaﬁ»ma for free in January at Tm:rg%g 2 ire Amnesty Day
(Siringo Rd./Camino Carlos Rey)'and ﬂrm«mcn_cjm: Road Recycling & .:m More info:
(2600 Buckman Road). Limited mulch'is available. SantaFeRecycling.org
NOTE: Trees should have no stands, string lights, ornaments or flocking ofi them
3 Tire Amnesty Day | 4 5 6 | 7 | | 8 9
@ BuRRT
More Info:
SantaFeRecycling.org
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 Winter begins | 22 23
24 25 Christmas | 26 27 28 29 30
BuRRT Closed
31

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.




Don't Flush Drugs!

Manage Your Unwanted Medications and Sharps
Properly

Don't EVER flush unwanted medication down your toilet or drain!
Keep medication out of our waterways and away from people
that might abuse them by using one of the drug disposal kiosks in
Santa Fe.

Prescription/Non-Prescription/Pet Medications
When using a disposal kiosk, cover all personal information in
black marker and drop it off at one of the following locations:
Santa Fe Police Department, 2515 Camino Entrada

{(Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.)

Santa Fe Fire Department, 200 Murales Road (Fort Marcy)
(Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m., 1:00 p.m.-5:00
p.m.)

Sharps (used needles)

Sharps are not accepted in the kiosk but can go into the trash when
packaged in a sealed container like the ones pictured below.

Santa Fe drug disposal kiosk-SF Fire Department




Recycle these materials In your blue cart

January 2018 ®~0 @~ 0O~

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIiDAY SATURDAY
1 New Year's Day | 2 3 4 5 6
Resolve to
recycle morel
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 Martin Luther King | 16 17 18 19 20
r. Day
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31
‘to: savewatersantafe.com/rebates/ for info.

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



Keep Santa Fe Beautiful ¢

Leading The Community To Take Greater Responsibility For Our Environment

S KEEP SAITA FE
2 BEAUTIFUL

KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE

Keep Santa Fe Beautiful (KSFB) is a 501(c)3 non-profit and is a
Keep America Beautiful affiliate. KSFB partners with the City to
provide programs to end litter, enhance recycling and beautify
the community. Program funds come from grants and donations
and are overseen by a Board of Directors.

KSFB programs include:

+ Adopt-A-Median - local organizations and individuals can
maintain and beautify a median within the City

- Spring {Great American Cleanup) and Fall (Toss no Mas)
cleanups - volunteers pick up litter and illegal dumping
throughout Santa Fe

« Graffiti Wipe-Out - a community event where volunteers
remove graffiti from a hard hit area in the City

We need you! Volunteer with KSFB by calling (505) 955-2215 or
get more information at KeepSantaFeBeautiful.org.




Recycle these materisls In your biue cart

February 2018 0~ F=D

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Groundhog Day

Save Water :
shorter showet

11 12 Lincoln's Birthday | 13 14 Ash Wednesday, | 15 16 17
Valentine's Day

18 19  President’s Day, | 20 N\._ 22 23 24

Washington's Birthday

25 26 27 28 L -
Give your Valentine a green present such as a meal,

plant a rose bush or some yummy organic chocolates!

More Info: SantaFeNM.gov/Trash_and_Recycling . Download the RecycleCoach App from your app store.



®
Where Does Santa Fe's Recycling Go?

Recyclables collected by the City are sent to Friedman Recycling's Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) in Albugquerque.
At the Freidman MRF the mixed materials are separated mechanically and sold to manufacturers to make new products.

Automated processing sorts out certain
types of material streams.

Bales of material to be sold to manufacturing The rest of the material gets sorted by hand.
companies.



Common Cart Concerns

Still not sure? Here are some more helpful hints:

Caps on? Or caps off? | P
Caps and the bottles are both recyclable. Keep the caps Do | need to rinse my ”_nmgmmﬂ

on and they will get processed. NOTE: Caps by themselves . before recycling them?
B_Gjﬁ fall out of the automated MRF sort process so its Itis ﬂMHO_ﬂBm:QQ‘Q that you try and Dm.n as

best to put them back on the container. much food or liquid out of the container as
- possible: Tiny:amounts are O_A...n_o: t mo
overboard with your cleaning. «

Does the same truck pickup trash and recycling?

No, in Santa Fe blue trucks are used to pickup recycling and white trucks ]
are used to pickup trash. Also, the recyclables are taken to the Buckman Too _u_a for your trash cart?

Road Recycling & Transfer Station where they are consolidated and Environmental Services offers a 'bulky waste
shipped to Albuguerque for processing. The trash goes to the Caja del pickup service for large items which can't be

Rio Landfill which is managed by the SFSWMA. placed into your trash cart. Call (505) 955-2200
to schedule (fees apply).

What to do with Plastic Bags?

While single use plastic bags have been
banned in Santa Fe, there are still a LOT
of bags that are in use. Plastic bags

and plastic film can wrap around the
automated equipment and shut down the
MRF. Recycle your plastic bags and stretch
wrap at local grocery stores rather than in
the blue cart.

- Pizza boxes, pizza boxes.

What to do? IR
Empty pizza boxes are B.Qn_mgm._ Remove all
crusts, paper and m:ﬁ:.:@m_mm that comes -
with your 'pie’. If the aoﬂoa is <m2 @_.mmmg ,
rip off the clean part and toss’ it into’ your gz
The greasy part should:be thrown:in the trash
‘ OR if you.compost in your Ea -add it to-your
@ compost pile/bin.




Never miss
another collection
day again!

Download the City of Santa Fe's
free Recycle Coach app

You get:

Goaogle Play

* A personalized
coliection schedule

+ Custom pick-up
reminders

* A “What Type of
Recycler Are You? quiz

» And more!

For more information, please call
{505) 955-2200, or visit:
www.SantaFeNM.gov/trash_and_recycling




Ude\.[@(f)i%aﬁ Rds

CARTS AR
COMING
IN 2017

CITY OF SANTA FE:
IT'S TIME FOR
AN UPGRADE




CARTS AR
COMING
IN 2017

CITY OF SANTA FE:
IT'S TIME FOR
AN UPGRADE

[ 1]




INVM AdHL

[G=R\O
0ol dHL




A - SEFNW

2
WANT
THE|
BIN

SACK

| ﬁecycle only the following loose in your contain

@ Cans

X

Aluminum and Steel
Cans
empty and rinse

@ Cartons

Food and Beverage
Cartons
empty and replace cap

- 905 CALL

ST Qe poc e

—D)

CARTS ARE
COMING
IN MARCH

CITY OF
SANTA FE;
TS TIME FOR
AN UPGRADE

er

Plastic

Paper

Kitchen, Laundry,
Bath: Bottles and
Containers
ampty and replace cap

Mixed Paper,
Newspaper, Boxes,
and Cardboard

bundile flattened cardboard
boxes until carts arrive

Glass bottles and jars should
be recycled separate from
mixed recycling.

Place glass in separate bin. When carts are
distributed, glasswillnolongerbeaccepted

curbside, howaver, glass drop off facilities
will be provided.

Remember:

No recyclables in plastic bags.
No plastic bags.

No garbage.

Still have questions?

If you are a City of Santa Fe resident with curbside
service, contact the City of Santa Fe Environmental
Services Division at 955-2200 or check out www.
santafenm.gov/trosh_ond_recycling

You can also call the Santa Fe Solid Waste
Management Agency at 424-1850 x 420 or check
out www.SantaFeRecycling.org

Funded in part by

O THE RECYCLING
. PARTNERSHIP

©

29

<
L]
([ .5‘00



New Mexican Website Take over

CA
AR

RTS

COMING
IN 20







THE 1990s
CALLED

THEY WANT
SIN BACK




H

— e e e et omame e meeen W Smeew e s

o

ﬁ@

SRR
kI

‘g Al
ﬁﬁr .aﬂﬁum

..4

- I LR La:ad a i
~es 4 ,W,Hm,.w\ﬁmﬁr

|_||._f|.., lllllll 4

Z

U lity BIU Satpe (Enve lope )

oz CALLED

THE 1990s




this area is available as well

Santa Fe...it’s time for an upgrade! March 2017

.
R S ) -
e
|
_ Ay a—
_ -um PAPER PLASTIC CANS CARTONS
_
L o o e e e e e e et et e e e e e e — — —— —
TN M B, ...,,.. ) Certifiad Fiber
ZnviroSstz 2006 ECPEIRST por @ﬁzsﬁ e




Slandecd- Rloe Cary T molded Lid

IMAGEWORKS MFG. DRAWING

Chent: Part Number: Size: Rew: Date;
Cascade Eng. _ 5500-0914 3.5"x 145" _ r2 _ 01_16_17
Inks: CMYK _ Material: Special Requirements:
145"

F 3

A 4

N

%

W CANS % CARTONS i# PLASTICS & PAPER

9.5"

Aluminum & Steel Cans Betties, Jars and Tubs

Aluminum foll & Pans Clamshell Containers
Empty Aerosol Cans Rigid Plastic Htems
(e.9. Toys, Baskets, otc.)

NN -

Allow at Least Three Feet of Space Around Your Carts.

For more information visit SantaFeNM.gov/trash_and_recycling

NOT ACCEPTED
@) GLASS

{Raecycle at drop-off centers)

) GARBAGE
@ FOAM

@) FILM PLASTIC

@ TANGLERS

(e.g. Garden Hoses, String Lights,
Nylon Rope, etc.)

These items should be
placed in your trash cart.

BE CART SMART
Empby and Rinse out containers.
PFiatben & Cut Boxes to fit into the
cort with the top closed.
Overloaded carts wHi NOT be
collected.

.si.m._..rwi_m.mné_._zm
) PARTNERSHIP

CUSTOMER ART APPROVAL

Client:

" Cascade Eng, (] Approved \ﬂ-’
Job k 1 Approved with corrections IMAGEWORKS
Date: D Additional ﬂwOO* ﬂmncmﬂﬂﬁ Customer Signature/Date: 7085031122




9.5"

Piale Gors - Tu Polded Lid

IMAGEWORKS MFG. DRAWING

Client: Part Number: Size: Rev: Date:
Cascade £ng. 5500-0913 95"% 14.5" 1 01_31.17
Tnks: Material: Special Requirements:
CMYK | pecielfea
How does the American Cancer Society fight breast cancer? P -
1. We help o stay veell by CAUEANIRG 31 eMosayering you 3. WEWOTK 10 tind cures by Iunding restart’ 1o dscaver WLANEN B ATLE
¢ Aty

sk or bind it

an getting well by providing
. Hay-to-83y help. and emolional support

It's time to ki
Fo

Cascade C;

t

% CARTONS # PLASTICS

Aluminum & Steel Cans Soup Cartons Botties, Jars and Tubs
Aluminum foll & Pans Juice/Miik Cartons Clamehell Containers
Empty Aerosol Cans Drink Pouches Rigid Plastic tems

{e.g. Toys, Baskests, etc.)

E . % ‘!g
3 3 3

Allow at Least Three Feet of Space Around Your Carts.

3300003

latw

For more information visit SantaFeNM.gov/trash_and_recycling

Ll www.cancer.org
1-BO0-ACS-2345

O CASCADE

cart solutions

NOT ACCEPTED
® GLASS

(Recycle at drop-off centers)

@ GARBAGE

@ FOAM

@ FILM PLASTIC
@ TANGLERS

(e.g. Garden Hoses, String Lights,
Nylon Rope, etc.)

These items should be
placed in your trash cart.

BE CART SMART
Empty and Rinse out containers.
Fistten & Cut Boxes to fit into the
cart with the top closed.
Ovevioaded carts will NOT be
collected.

Funding and suppart provided by:

THE RECYCLING
. PARTNERSHIP

CUSTOMER ART APPROVAL

Cllent: Cascade Eng. _H_ Approved \d’
ab b [T1 Approved with corrections IMAGE WORKS
Date: _H_ >Qﬂmnm050_ U-.OOQ _‘mﬂ-._m_.ﬂ& Customer Signature/Date: ..NOmmno.wﬁ___nNN




(OR T

Lucia Ln, Santa Fe, NM

Lucia Ln

- -

Santa Fe, NM /50 Houte






